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Nonnye Grant 

3 To: Paula lsler 
Subject: RE: Bankruptcies 

Good afternoon again, I will remove the "bar 
company is inactive, we do not change any ir 
for letting me know, as that is something that 
the company/ies are no longer in bankruptcy. 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19,2009 1159 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Bankruptcies 

Good morning: 

I ' m  reviewina those comDanies marked - wptcy and nc II 

ruptcy" from the active companies. Once a 
mnation that we have listed in MCD. Thanks 
wouldn't know, until someone advises me that 
N 

id that several of the MCI companies are still 
marked. They are out o f  bankruptcy and it needs t o  be removed. The active companies I found are: 

TA005 - MCImetro 
E644 - MCI WorldCom 

TI906 - Teleconnect 
TI508 - TTI  

TJ032 - MCI 

These are just the active companies that I found - I don't care of the inactive companies are removed. 
Will leave that up t o  you. Thanks. 

511 912009 


